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Woodard, Marina (UTC)

From: Mansy, Pascal <pascal.mansy@solvay.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 13, 2014 12:44 PM
To: Lykken, David (UTC)
Cc: Shupert, Ronda (UTC); Woodard, Marina (UTC); Michael Banigan
Subject: Response to the 2014 Natural Gas Standard Inspection - Solvay Chemicals, Inc. - (Insp. 

N0. 5855)
Attachments: EM-3302-P.pdf

David, 
 
Please find attached our Hydrogen Pipeline O&M Manual revised to address the findings associated to the 2014 
Natural Gas Standard Inspection - Solvay Chemicals, Inc. - (Insp. N0. 5855). The additions are located as 
follows in the manual: 

 Finding 1: WAC 480-93-200 (7) (b) and (c) added to the O&M manual page 11 
 Finding 2: WAC 480-93-200 (8) (a) added to the O&M manual page 11 
 Finding 3: WAC 480-93-200 (8) (b) added to the O&M manual page 11 
 Finding 4: WAC 480-93-200 (8) (c) added to the O&M manual page 12 
 Finding 5: WAC 480-93-200 (9) (a) and (b) added to the O&M manual page 12 
 Finding 6: WAC 480-93-200 (11) added to the O&M manual page 12 

Please acknowledge receipt of this response, and let us know, should any other action be required from our part. 
 
Best Regards, 
Pascal Mansy 
Essential Chemicals North America 
Engineering & Maintenance Manager 
T: +1-360-577-7800 - M: +1-713-702-3397 
3500 Industrial Way, Longview, WA 98632 
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